
From:   Richard Peal   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   February 07, 2022

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Hello,

In response to correspondence number 67341, please see our responses below:   

1. Is it correct that ACME ATRONOMATIC, LLC, DBA MyRadar shall be the owner of the MyRadar1?
Response: Yes

2. Is it correct that ACME ATRONOMATIC, LLC, DBA MyRadar shall be in charge of the MyRadar1
operation?   
Response: Yes

3. Is it correct that ACME ATRONOMATIC, LLC, DBA MyRadar shall not transfer the control of the
MyRadar1 to any U.S. Government agency(ies)?
 Response: Yes


